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MEMORANDUM 

 
TO:  Legislators, Directors, Staff and Media 

 

FROM: Jack Moffitt, Clerk of the Legislature 

  

DATE:  May 21, 2021 

 

RE:  Cancellation of Committee Meetings – May 2021 
 

 

All regularly schedule standing committee meetings of the Monroe County Legislature, scheduled for May 

24th – 25th have been cancelled per directives issued by the respective Committee Chairpersons. This is due 

to President Carbone’s intention to call a Special Meeting to convene a meeting of the Committee of the 

Whole on Tuesday, May 25, 2021 at 5:30 pm. 

 

 

Monday, May 24, 2021 Tuesday, May 25, 2021 

Agenda / Charter 

5:00 pm - CANCELLED 

Intergovernmental Relations 

5:00 pm - CANCELLED 

Environment & Public Works 

5:15 pm - CANCELLED 

Transportation 

5:15 pm - CANCELLED 

Public Safety 

5:30 pm - CANCELLED 

Human Services 

5:30 pm - CANCELLED 

Planning & Economic Development 

5:45 pm - CANCELLED 

Ways & Means 

6:00 pm - CANCELLED 

Recreation & Education 

6:00 pm - CANCELLED 
 

 


